Appendix 10

Fulton Hogan Ltd
PO Box 16084, Hornby

s ;E Fulton Hogun Christchurch 8441

Telephone (03) 349 7038
Facsimile (03) 344 0987
www.fuitonhogan.com

Programme

Tuesday, 29 March 2016

Redcliff School Board of Trustees
C/O Redcliff School

To The Redcliff School Board of Trustees,

RE: Redcliff School - Gabion Wall Programme

Please see our basic programme attached.

In order to keep our programme to the minimum possible duration we have allowed to,

e Fence the construction area off which will allow construction to be completed uninterrupted by
other work/activities taking place onsite. We estimate we would need a 25m wide construction
strip along with a larger area for material stockpiling.

e Have un-hindered site access. In order to achieve this we would either need to use the
existing access with no minimal interruption or create a temporary access along the western

boundary of the site.
o Completed the work using multiple crews where possible to minimise construction time.

If you have any queries regarding the above, please contact us.

Yours faithfully
FULTON HOGAN LTD

Hamish Rees
Excavation Department Manager
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